

**Regional School District 17  
Board of Education  
Facilities Subcommittee Minutes  
December 6, 2016**

A meeting of the Facilities and Transportation Subcommittee of the Regional School District 17 Board of Education was held on December 6, 2016 in Room A116 at Central Office.

**Subcommittee Members Present:** Dan Chase, Eric Couture, Maura Wallin and Joann Nesti.

**Also Present:** Michael Distefano

**Call to Order:**

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by Dan Chase.

**Discussion:**

**Both the Tier 1 Projects list and the District-Wide Enhancements list were discussed in detail. The Subcommittee recommended that both lists be presented to the full Board of Education for approval.**

**Adjournment:** Meeting adjourned at 7:28 pm